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OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 27, 1956

El Paso Natural Gas Co.

Box 1384
Jal, New Mex,

Gentlemen:

4 cheok of the file on your Farmsworth "C" #2 in
Section 4-26S-37E indicates that it is in the Jalmat
pool and that no NSP Order has been issued. It will be
necessary, therefore, for you to make application for
a Non-standard Proration Unit for this well with our
office in Santa Fe at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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